Liz Dargan

From: Marian Doyle

Sent: 03 September 2010 17:31

To: Liz Dargan

Subject: FW: Tallaght noise survey
Attachments: DixonBrosnan 08160 letter 080510.pdf

From: Malcolm Dowling [mailto:malcolm.dowling@greenstar.ie]
Sent: 10 May 2010 10:49

To: Marian Doyle

Cc: Marian Doyle

Subject: Tallaght noise survey

Good morning Marian,

Please see the attached in relation to a proposed noise survey in the vicinity of our licensed facility at Tallaght
(W0079-01). As you can see, we have proposed to take measurements at four separate locations in the vicinity of the
site.

We will prioritise this survey and hope to complete the work this week.

. &
Kind Regards, &
&
Maicolm O@O;’Z@
<<DixonBrosnan 08160 letter 080510.pdf>> >
Malcolm Dowling | Group Compliance & Enwronmenta ger

Greenstar | Unit 6, Ballyogan Business Park. Ballyogan 80 ublin 18
T: 012947969 | F: 01 2947990 | M: 086 3887976 | E: Im dowling@greenstar.ie
Greenstar is proud to sponsor the Green Awards 2009. reenawards. ie
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Note:
This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally
privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you
receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any
hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print,
or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. Greenstar Holdings Limited reserve
the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its networks.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the message states
otherwise and the sender is authorized to state them to be the views of any such entity.

This e-mail was scanned and cleared by AntiVirus software.
Thank You.
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Greenstar Holdings Limited.
Registered address: Burton Court, Burton Hall Road, Sandyford, Dubhn 18, Ireland.
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DixonBrosnan ooy

environmental consultants Kea"‘"cgacnot:‘{
dixonbrosnan.com Tel 086 813 1195
damian@dixonbrosnan.com

Jim O'Callaghan
O'Callaghan Moran & Associates

Granary House

Rutland Street

Cork

date our ref your ref cc
08.05.10 08160 W0079-01 -
regarding

Greenstar Ltd., Cookstown Industrial Estate, Tallaght - EPA waste licence W0079-01

Dear Jim,

&
Further to recent discussions with the Environmental Protection Agency regddmg noise monitoring at the above
facility, | attach a site area photo showing four proposed momtonr@bog‘ﬁons It is proposed to undertake
monitoring at these positians while the licensed facility is bot@?&gﬁ?ng and shut down. Measurement of ambient
and residual parameters will be undertaken over 30 mmu@ @ﬁ\fvals at each position. Comparison of parameters
such as Laeq 30 min, LaF10 30 min, LaFg0 30 min and one thlrgjbgga% band data will be included in our survey report. The
survey will be undertaken in accordance with Iqté?r@?fonal Standard 1SO 1996 Acoustics: Description and
measurement of environmental noise Part 1?@)@\}2) & Part 2 (2007) and with due regard to the Agency documents
Environmental noise survey guidance do égbment (2003) and Guidance note for noise in relation to scheduled
activities 2 edition (2006). It is promﬁ%d to undertake the survey within the next seven days. Following the
survey, the facility will be inspected with a view to identifying noise mitigation measures. Any measures identified

will be documented in our report.

Please note that the locations shown on the attached are indicative only. Locations may be relocated slightly in

order to take local noise receptors into account.
Please contact me if you have any queries.
Yours sincerely,

-

Damian Brosnan

encl.

Site area photo x1.

. . Cari Dixon BSc MSe
DixonBrosnan Environmental Consultants Damian Brosnan BS: MEI AMIOA MEnyS:
Also at: The Cedars, Bridewood, Ovens, Co. Cork O AT o |E 9535088
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